
Subject: Our client Cynthia Busfield Re Jet Group and Jet Group Services
From: Jonathan Peck <Jonathan.Peck@orj.co.uk>
Date: 11/10/2019, 16:28
To: "jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Dear Mr Earl,

We have been instructed by Cynthia Busfield, of Field House, Field Court,
Stone, Staffordshire.  As you are no doubt aware our client is the major
shareholder of both The Jet Group Limited and The Jet Group Services Limited
(‘the Companies’).  Our client is also a director of The Jet Group Limited.

We are aware that there is a dispute between you and the Companies and we
have been provided with recent correspondence which has been exchanged. 
We will write to you more substantively in respect of the disputes in due
course, however there are immediate issues which must be focused upon.

We understand that you resigned your position as an IT contractor in August
2019.  It is clear that there has been a breakdown in your relationship with the
Companies and that your position as IT contractor has ended, irrespective of
any claim to further works having been undertaken (none being admitted)
following to your formal resignation.

In the premises, my client is concerned that you may intend (by act or
omission) to cause damage to the Companies.  These concerns include, but
are not limited, to you;

1. Removing hardware from the Companies’ offices which contain
information belonging to the Companies;

2. Causing or allowing the Companies computer systems to crash;
3. Preventing the Companies from operating as normal;
4. Frustrating or otherwise failing to reasonably comply with a handover to

a new IT provider;
5. Causing or allowing the Companies services to its clients to be disrupted;
6. Damaging the reputation of the Companies with existing or prospective

clients;
7. Damaging the professional reputation of the Mrs Busfield and other

Directors and associates of the Companies with either existing or
prospective clients or within the industry.

8. Theft of Intellectual Property form the Companies

The above is not an exhaustive list.

We note the following statement from your email of 9 October 2019, timed at
14.31.

“ I shall be investigating other remedies to ensure my pay gets resolved
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Jason
Nope. Companies House doesn't say this. GB/CB claim there is a Deed of trust, but it's got a forged signature. 

ORJ have done no duedil and therefore this seems like a very simple form of blackmail

Jason
There are recorded calls where CB has agreed in part to pay me for some aspects.

However CB keeps trying to conflate a dispute with the Patels

Jason
IP in JETGS Ltd belonged to me. GB has admitted on phone call in July 2018 that he changed the records on Companies House and that the new directors were willing to go to Jail

Jason
Absolute bullshit. I found and hired Nandini so this is a bare lie

Jason
3rd party services that previously paid by me got were stopped because I canceled the card. I was unwilling to be a "credit card" for the company. AV/GB/CB failed to transfer things over so ultimately things failed. Not my fault

Jason
A computer in the office ran software used to run the squawk. This PC was mine, not the companies. I gave plenty of notice about taking it back. CB/GB/AV pretended to offer money for it but refused to pay me.

Jason
This is a total joke. I sent numerous emails about clients (which belonged to JETG not JETGS) about a various clients raising issues, most noteably ANZ who needed a refund. It can be proven AV ignored these for about 3 months



to ensure smooth operations. I will also collect my PC from the office at
a time of my convenience.”

And further from your email of 5 October 2019, timed at 19.01

“Please note the current audio broadcast PC in the office is a computer I
have lent the business.  As I need to pay for living costs I will “review” if
I need to take the audio PC of mine back as collateral – I may need to
sell it to cover imminent living costs. Should this be the case, treat this
as advanced warning that there will be no way to broadcast from
Sunday evening.”

We have little doubt that a Court would consider the combined effect of the
above statements to be a threat to cause damage to the Companies.  In may
even be that this amounts to a blackmail.

As we have highlighted above, the dispute between you and the Companies is
one that can be discussed without engaging in or threatening behaviour which
would be to the detriment of the Companies, its employees and the value
of other minority shareholding.

Any discussion of the ancillary disputes cannot and will not proceed in an
atmosphere of threats.

We therefore require you to confirm in writing that you will provide an
undertaking;

1. To provide any and all passwords, codes or other log-in details necessary
to allow the Companies complete and full access to the Companies’;

a. Servers
b. Companies House accounts
c. Bank accounts
d. Support services
e. HMRC account – including Government Gateway details
f. IT Systems

The above is not an exhaustive list.

2. Not to cause or allow, whether by act or omission, the Companies’
computer systems to shut down.

3. To reasonably co-operate with the handing over of IT systems to a new
controller and not to obstruct or otherwise hinder this process.

4. Not to remove any hardware from the Companies offices, until such time
as data belonging to the Companies has been removed.
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Jason
Do not see how this is blackmail. ORJ as solicitors should know what defines blackmail, but I've come to realise they are so dumb they don't



5. Not to access any of the Companies’ IT systems, except to ensure the
companies’ continue to operate as normal or unless specifically
requested to do so in genuine compliance with paragraph 3 above.

In the event that the above undertakings are not provided, or in the event of
you acting in a way which would be in breach of the undertakings if given, our
Client reserves the right to seek urgent injunctive relief from the High Court.

We reserve the right to take this action without recourse to you.  We further
reserve the right to bring this correspondence to the attention of the Court.

Should such an application be required we shall seek an Order for you to pay
our Client’s legal costs.  We would estimate that our costs and those of
specialist Counsel would exceed £20,000 to the point of a return date.

We trust that this action will not be necessary and await confirmation that you
will provide the above undertakings.  We can then take instructions as to the
ancillary disputes you have raised in correspondence.

Finally we would remind you that it is no longer appropriate for you to contact
our Client directly in this matter, as we have been instructed.  All
correspondence in relation to the above issues should now be sent to the
writer unless specifically requested by Mrs Busfield.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Yours sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

Our client Cynthia Busfield Re Jet Group and Jet...

3 of 3 19/03/2021, 13:29

Jason
GB has done many criminal things, and RPW the other director has a criminal record. There is no hope in hell them taking me to Court or reporting me to the police. I actually tried to assist in the matter by offering to go to the police station with CB. There was a deafening silence when I made this suggestion


